
  

 
MEMO 

 

Engineering Department 
 
To: Board of Public Works  

From: John Neumeier, Director of Public Works/City Engineer 

Date: 7/14/2025 

Re: Kaukauna Area School District Middle School Site - Preliminary Plan 
Overview 

 
Background information:  

Kaukauna Area School District (KASD) and their consultants have been working with 
the City staff, Wisconsin Department of Transportation, Outagamie County Highway 
Department, Town of Buchanan, East Central Wisconsin Regional Plan Commission, 
and several other interested parties to develop plans for the new Kaukauna Middle 
School. The general location being adjacent to the existing High School, south of 
County Road CE and East of State Highway 55. This location has provided some 
challenges to work through with several meetings to help direct the draft plan to 
what we will discuss today. A traffic study has also been completed and is under 
final reviews. KASD’s engineering consultant, Point of Beginning (POB) has 
developed a preliminary site plan with road layouts to show the area being 
discussed. Preliminary/Draft Site Plan is attached.  
 
The purpose of the discussion with Board of Public Works, is to gather feedback, 
questions, concerns, possible issues, early in the process and to be able to address 
those issues before coming back with a proposed site plan.  
 
Strategic Plan: NA 
 
Budget: NA 
 
Staff Recommended Action:  
No action needed. Informational only. 
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